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Stephanie Ballango Our Ref: SSD-9835-PA-94
Director
Consultant to Infrastructure NSW
PO BOX R220
Royal Exchange NSW 1225

25/11/2021

Dear Ms Ballango,

Sydney Football Stadium Redevelopment (SSD 9835) 
Sustainability Management Plan - Conditions A55 and B20

I refer to the revised Sustainability Management Plan (SMP) submitted to the Planning Secretary in
accordance with condition A55 for the Sydney Football Stadium Redevelopment (SSD 9835). 

I note that the SMP has been revised following approval of modification 6 to the project development
consent for the stadium.

The SMP was previously approved by the Certifying Authority under condition B20(c) of the consent,
I, therefore, acknowledge receipt of the revised SMP, Rev D dated 9 November 2021, for our
information under condition A55 of SSD 9835.

If you have any questions, please contact Shiraz Ahmed on 9274 6534.

Yours sincerely 

Shiraz Ahmed
Team Leader - Social Projects
Infrastructure Management
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